

ERIC LE DONGE

FRONTEND DEVELOPER (4 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE)

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Levis, Quebec, Canada

PHONE

5819903425

EMAIL

eric.ledonge@pm.me

NATIONALITY

Canadian citizen

SKILLS

Languages: JavaScript, TypeScript, HTML, CSS

Frameworks: React, React Native, Vue, NextJS, Astro

Libraries: Tailwind, Redux, Rematch, Zustand, Pinia, Jest, Testing Library, Cypress, Storybook

Methodologies: Test Driven Development (TDD), Behavior Driven Development (BDD), Atomic Design, Scrum, Kanban

Tooling: Firebase, AWS, Netlify, Supabase, REST API, GraphQL, Git, Docker, Npm, Yarn, Pnpm, Github Actions

Business areas: SaaS, Insurance, Energy, eCommerce.

LANGUAGES

English
● ● ● ○ ○

French
● ● ● ● ●

LINKS

[Portfolio](#)

PROFILE

I am passionate about creating web and mobile products.

I have twenty years of experience in many areas related to digital products such as product management, team coaching (scrum master), software quality (QA analyst) and development.

Since 2019, I decided to regain the pleasure of crafting software with my own hands.

Since then, I have worked as a frontend developer on several web and mobile projects for companies ranging from Quebec and American startups to large insurance groups.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Freelance Frontend Developer

Jan 2023

Development mandate of a mobile application for a SaaS editor in the field of UX/UI audit.

Technical environment: JavaScript, React Native, Expo, REST API.

Frontend Developer, Coveo

Quebec

Sep 2022 — Jan 2023

Coveo is a SaaS search engine, powered by artificial intelligence, offering e-commerce, customer service and website search services.

Developed user interfaces for the search platform, including a no-code tool allowing customers to create and customize their search interfaces.

Technical environment: TypeScript, React, Redux, Jest, Testing Library, Storybook, Cypress, REST.

Frontend Developer, Beneva

Québec

Oct 2021 — Sep 2022

One year mandate to develop the mobile application allowing policyholders to consult their contracts and make claims.

Technical environment: TypeScript, React Native, React Query, React Navigation, Zustand, Jest, Testing Library, Storybook, Firebase, REST API.

Frontend Developer, Hortau

Lévis

Nov 2020 — Oct 2021

Hortau is an IoT company providing solutions to farmers to supervise the irrigation and fertigation of their fields.

Developed the mobile application that allows farmers to supervise their fields and control their irrigation systems.

Technical environment: JavaScript, React Native, React Navigation, Redux, Rematch, Jest, Testing Library, Storybook, Firebase, GraphQL.

Frontend Developer, Kumojin

Québec

Nov 2019 — Nov 2020

Kumojin is a SaaS product development consulting firm.

Developed the platform for Acquire App, a California-based startup aiming to revolutionize the online payment experience.

Developed the platform for Aloha Tenders, a Quebec-based startup aiming to revolutionize the process of searching for and submitting bids for tenders using artificial intelligence.

Technical environment: Vue, vuex, Jest, Storybook, REST API, GraphQL, CircleCI.

Product Manager & Scrum Master, Veloce Payfacto

Lévis

Oct 2018 — Nov 2019

Construction of the R&D Department, recruitment and career management of developers. Construction of the VelCloud SaaS platform allowing restaurant owners to manage their activity in real time. Development of web connectors in Python to create and feed dashboards.

Scrum Master, Public Health Expertise and Reference Centre (INSPQ)

Québec

Oct 2017 — Sep 2018

As a Scrum Master, involved of several health software projects:

- Scrum mastering of three teams (between 20 et 4 people per team).
- Helped the 20 people team to double their velocity.
- Animated Behavior Driven Development workshop (BDD).
- Set up visual management with Storymapping and Kanban boards.

Functional Analyst, Desjardins

Lévis

Aug 2016 — Sep 2017

Gathering of needs, writing of stories, design of solutions and testing on the Web Client Space.

Examples of features: vehicle storage, paperless, new UI.

Product Owner, AXA for Thiga

Paris

Nov 2015 — Jun 2016

Development of the MyAXA mobile application allowing policyholders to consult their contracts and make claims.

Leading a team of 20 people located in Paris and Barcelona. Building the detailed roadmap and managing the backlog. Participation in the design process with users and developers. Manage the relationship with local AXA entities (Asia, Europe, Middle East).

Business Architect, MNT for Accenture

Paris

Apr 2015 — Nov 2015

Definition of project architecture, participation in the creation of the enterprise architecture framework and training of teams in enterprise architecture.

Examples of projects handled: Customer repository, Dematerialization of statements.

Functional Analyst, EDF et Engie

Paris

Oct 2005 — Mar 2015

Requirements gathering, story writing, solution design and testing.

Developer, Safran

Paris

Sep 2002 — Sep 2004

Development of internal tools for the IT department.

Technological environment: Java, JSP, Oracle.

EDUCATION

TDD and Clean Architecture for the Web, Training, Wealcome

May 2020 — May 2022

Maintainable and Testable Web Architectures, Training, Elapse Technologies

Québec

Jan 2020 — Mar 2020

Atomic Design, BEM, Component Driven Design, Test Driven Development.

Certified Scrum Master Professionnel (PSM I), Scrum.org

Jan 2018

Certified Product Owner Professionnel (PSPO I), Scrum.org

Jan 2015

Certified Enterprise Architect (TOGAF), The Open Group

Jan 2014

Master in Information Management, Institut d'Etudes Politiques de Paris (Sciences Po)

Paris

Sep 2004 — Sep 2005

Master in Computer Science and Management, Université René Descartes (Paris V)

Paris

Sep 2002 — Sep 2004